Sir,~
With -aference to preyious correspondence re
‘ disyvositicn of the yoke of oxen which thelndien Emil
e '. Rarakoway received on loan from the Department, I beg to say
b that the -xplanatiors submitted by you in the matter are far from
astisfesto~y. The main fact to which the Department takes
exoeption, and of which it would seem you have lost sight,
is that tl < Indien ailpo..l of both the oxen iﬂ&"‘lﬂl to him
(£:r 11e safeguarding of which you #: /gent were rmm)
and prreonally used the procesds, with the exception of $4 .00
credited tc the Bull Mund, Moreover the Department ﬂiw :
to believe that the beef sold by the Imdian to the
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wes actually his own property, while as a matter of M a
portion of it was the proceeds of one of the oxen above
mentioned, You ;tate that uné killed one of the animals and
s0ld » portion of it to the Departpent end that he txi ded the
other to enother Indian named Shemoginish, With regard

trade the Department widhes to know how it took place
your knowledge, and, if it was mede with your knowledge, ﬁ
you consented to the ssme, The Department desires to be
informed what payment Bmile received from Shemoginish for the
ox and what disposition was made of the ’M G* ﬂ‘ o
otherwise) received by Emile, You state thet *af 3 "
*has to be made by Emile 1t will nanzobouunmam
*and the ox can eti11 remain the property of the Department”.

The Devartment is of the opinion that as Shemoginish seemingly
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